
HA-793 
POPLAR HOUSE 
Havre de Grace, Md. 

c. 1835 

The Poplar House is one of a very few brick houses built in the Federal 
style remaining in Havre de Grace. It is a two and a half story, three 
bay, yellow stuccoed building, now in poor condition and used as an antique 
and junk store with apartments above. None of the original woodwork or 
trim remains on the first floor, even the fireplace and stairs having been 
removed. In building type it is closely related to the Elizabeth Rodgers 
House, an earlier building (c. 1788), which is less than a block away. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Poplar House is a two-and-a-half story, three bay Federal 
(c. 1835) townhouse of brick covered with yellow stucco. The 
building, in very poor condition, is used as a antique and junk 
store, with apartments above. Facing east on St. John St., the 
building is on a lot which is wider than it is deep, which perhaps 
accounts for the northwest slant of the north wall which gives to 
the structure the shape of a trapezoid. On the north side of the 
rear (west elevation) is a two story brick shed roof addition with a 
two story, three bay, porch under the overhanging shed of the roof on 
the south elevation. 

It appears that the building was not originally faced with 
stucco because there is a bare,common bond wall of brick where the 
enclosed stairs join the building on the south wall. A high stone 
foundation is also evident on part of the south wall. 

The first floor fenestration has been completely altered by the 
addition of a plate glass window and the enlargement of the door 
opening. On the second floor, facade, the windows have 6/6 light, 
double hung sash with wide, molded jambs and narrow, wooden sills; 
most of the windows on the wing are the same. The house has two 
dormer windows; the one on the front has an arched upper sash, 
pilasters and a segmental pediment while the one on the rear is 
similar with a triangular pediment. The flanks of the main block are 
blind with the exception of an attic window with 6/6 light double 
hung sash, in the south gable end. 

The entrance in the north bay of the facade has been altered; 
presently it contains a glass paneled door with a large single 
light transom above it. 

The main block has a gable flank roof covered with asphalt 
tiles and a large, multi-flue chimney rising from the north wall. 
A narrow, molded box cornice with a fascia board beneath it is 
present on the facade. An exterior, cinder block chimney is on the 
west wall of the shed addition. 

None of the original wood work or trim remain on the first 
floor, even the fireplace and stairs have been removed. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Poplar House is one of a very few brick houses built in the 
Federal style remaining in Havre de Grace. In building type it is 
closely related to the Colonel John Rodgers House an earlier building 
Cc. 1790), less than a block away from it. Both have a two-thirds 
Georgian plan. 

George Bartol, a town commissioner for many years, bought the 
land from William B. Stokes in 1830. William Poplar bought the property 
+rom Bartol in 1835 and sold it four years after he received it for 

ice the price he paid for it. Therefore, it may be conjectured 
that the present house was built during the years of Poplar ownership 
(1835-1839), although it may have been built earlier. 

This building with its pleasing size, scale and dormer detail 
could be a tremendous addition to the appearance of St. John St. and 
the Central Business District as a whole. It is through preservation 
of such buildings as the Poplar House - a block from the Susquehan~a · 
River - that we are reminded of Havre de Grace as a port with schooners 
and steamboats tied up at the town wharf just before the advent of 
the railroad and canal. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATE 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Marion Morton, H j stari c S; tes Si 1r"@yor 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Maryland Historical Tnist 1/26/77 
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21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

A 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS- 1108 



LAND RECORDS POPLAR HOUSE 

GRG 843 459 
Gran tor: 
Grantees: 
lot 82 

GRG 601 
Gran tor: 
Grantees: 

GCB 300 
Gran tor: 
Grantees: 
$10,000.00 

William P. ~urphy 
Carlton H. Rigler and Nettie E. Rigler 

549 Sept. 28, 1962 
G. Howlett Cobourn, attorney, et al 
William P. Kurphy and Sarah C. Murphy 

153 October 28, 1946 
M. Edith Drennan 

Joseph R. August and Mary E. August 

D1:JG 216 535 December 5, 1930 
Gran tor: 
Grantees: 

ALJ 60 
Gran tor: 
Grantee: 
$187.50 

Susie G. Ganbin 
M. Edith Drennan and Charles S. Drennan 

232 September 10, 1839 
William B. Poplar and wife 
Aquila Bailey 

HD 19 23 Sept. 8, 1835 
Grantor: George Bartol and Sarah Bartol 
Grantee: William Poplar 
$90.00 

HD 1 7 224 
Gran tor: 
Grantee: 
$100.00 

William B. stokes 
George Bartol 

November 13, 1830 

N. f, --o ) 
~ - I t --:; 

Title Search by 
Gary Pensell 
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POPLAR HOUSE 
)08 St . John St . 
Havre de Grace 
southeast elev. 
Marion Morton 

HA-793 

August, 76 





POPLAR HOUSE 
J08 St. John St . 
Havre de Grace 
northeast elev . 

HA- 793 

Marion Morton August , 1976 


